
CENWP-OD-JD         30 January 2019 
 
 
MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD 
 
 
SUBJECT: 19JDA01 MFR – Steelhead Mortality Found During JBS Dewatering 
 

 
PROBLEM:  
On 30 January 2019, JD Fisheries dewatered the Juvenile Bypass System (JBS) and entered its Collection 
Channel to salvage all fish remaining there. The first attempt to enter the Collection Channel occurred 
earlier, but it had to be aborted due to excessive and unsafe flows caused by leaking orifices (upstream.) To 
remedy the situation, JD Fisheries personnel worked with JD Operations to identify the problem orifices 
which then required cycling to assure their full closure. The delay of nearly 2 hours occurred before all 
leaking orifices were sealed and the entry conditions were sufficiently improved.   
 
Two live adult steelhead were found inside the Channel, near the entry point, where the flow was still 
considerable; they were bagged and released into Forebay in good condition.  Unfortunately, one adult 
steelhead mortality was found further inside, where the water flow was insufficient for keeping it alive, for 
an extended amount of time. 
 
INFORMATION:  
 

1. Species – Steelhead (Adult) 

2. Origin – Unknown 

3. Length – ~22 inches 

4. Marks and tags – Unknown 

5. Marks and Injuries found on carcass – None 

6. Cause and Time of Death – Suffocation due lack of water, January 30th approximately 1330 

7. Future and Preventative Measures – Pay more attention and spend extra time on identifying 
the leaking orifices by evaluating them visually through the Light Tubes located in the orifice 
gallery. Then cycle the leaking orifices before the Clearance cards are hanged.  Additionally, 
reopen an orifice at MU16 immediately (it provides flows at the terminal end of Collection 
Channel) if the fish salvage operation is delayed and more time is necessary to seal all 
problem orifices.   

 
 
 

 
Sincerely,  

 JD Fisheries 


